Mastercreation TFS

From: Jogeswar Sahu

Sent: 20 May 2024 11:07

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; Rohan Choudhury; Manjunath R; Tanmay Adhikari; Mahadev Badiger; Nashid Ahmed
Subject: RE: SVD (3).xlsx

Dear Omkar,
Please update Supplier Mail ID.

SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER NAME OF CONTACT PERSON SUPPLIER EMAIL

VENDOTEZ BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Shankara Building Products Limited Vinodh Kumar B vinodhkumar@shankarabuildpro.com

Supplier ID -
E mail ID - sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com

Regards,
Jogeswar

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 17 May 2024 11:40

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>;
Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>; Tanmay Adhikari <tanmay.adhikari@blrlounge.in>; Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Fw: SVD (3).xlsx

Hi Jogeswar,

I checked with vendor today. They have not received the link that you have sent. And that the email ID is also not in use, as per them.
You have sent this PO acknowledgment link on May 2nd, and we are now talking about this after 2 weeks with no success.
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Please talk to the vendor to find alternate options to re-send to another email etc.
Sunitha (shankara Buildpro) - 9980914385

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:49 PM

To: sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com <sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com>

Cc: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Fw: SVD (3).xlsx

Hi Sunitha,
As per our con.call, kindly check and acknowledge receipt of the PO in order to proceed further.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:27 AM

To: Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>

Subject: RE: SVD (3).xlsx

Dear sir,
Please find attached screenshot below. We have released to supplier on 02 —May. But, supplier has not acknowledge till now.

@ Nashid Ahmed — please fallow up with supplier for PO Acceptance.

PR NO PO NO PO DATE SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME PO CATEGORY APPROVAL STATUS P(

BLR-2324-00041 @ BLR/PO/24-25/000026 02 - May - 2024 RV232419354 Shankara Building Products Limited Maintenance Released to Supplier A



PO NO SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE

BLR/P0/24-25/000026 RV232419354 Shankara Building Products Limited 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Rohan Choudhury 02-May-2024 17:21:53 Lovejot Sekhon 02-May-2024 17:37:19

BLR/PQ/24.25/000026 RV232419354 Shankara Building Products Limited 2 Shama Nair , 02-May-2024 17:37:19 Shama Nair 02-May-2024 18:26:18
Regards,
Jogeswar

From: Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 13 May 2024 19:17

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Re: SVD (3).xlIsx

Dear Nashid,
We need these seat covers by next week without fail as we have kept the shower rooms non-operational since 2 months now.

@Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp - Need your help on this one please.

Thanks.

Kind Regards

Rohan Choudhury
General Manager

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd
Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,



Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560300.

M: 88790 10181
www.travelfoodservices.com

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 13 May 2024 11:16

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>;
Manjunath R <manjunath.r@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Re: SVD (3).xlIsx

Hi Jogeswar,
I spoke to vendor and they are still waiting for the PO. Please speak to them and clarify this gap urgently

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Re: SVD (3).xlIsx




Hi Jogeswar
Please find attached, signed SVD for Shankara Buildpro - WC Seat covers

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: SVD (3).xlsx

Dear Nashid,

Please sign SVD form & share me.

Regards,
Jogeswar



